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November 1, 2007

VIA EMAIL & FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  AT&T v. Qwest, Docket No. UT-051682
Dear Ms. Washburn:

Although the procedural schedule in the above-referenced proceeding was suspended on
September 21 to enable the parties to seek resolution of certain motions, the Commission did not
formally establish a briefing schedule for those motions. Rather, the parties, in consultation with
Judge Moss, agreed to a schedule that requires AT&T to reply to Qwest’s response to AT&T’s
motion (and to respond to Qwest’s motion) on November 7, 2007, and for Qwest to reply to
AT&T’s response on November 16, 2007. The parties have now agreed to extend those
deadlines to November 26, 2007, for AT&T's response and reply and December 12, 2007 for
Qwest's reply. Accordingly, the parties respectfully request that the Commission extend those
deadlines consistent with the parties’ agreement.

Very truly yours,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

PR

Gregory J. Kopt
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